
Bid Details/�बड�बड  �ववरण�ववरण

Bid End Date/Time/�बड�बड  बंदबंद  होनेहोने  क�क�  तार�खतार�ख//समयसमय 20-01-2025 13:00:00

Bid Opening Date/Time/�बड�बड  खुलनेखुलने  क�क�
तार�खतार�ख//समयसमय 20-01-2025 13:30:00

Bid Offer Validity (From End Date)/�बड�बड  पेशकशपेशकश
वैधतावैधता ( (बंदबंद  होनेहोने  क�क�  तार�खतार�ख  सेसे)) 120 (Days)

Ministry/State Name/मं ालयमं ालय//रा!यरा!य  काका  नामनाम Ministry Of Science And Technology

Department Name/�वभाग�वभाग  काका  नामनाम Department Of Scientific And Industrial Research (dsir)

Organisation Name/संगठनसंगठन  काका  नामनाम Council Of Scientific And Industrial Research (csir)

Office Name/काया%लयकाया%लय  काका  नामनाम Central Drug Research Institute

Total Quantity/कुलकुल  मा ामा ा 1

Item Category/मदमद  केटेगर�केटेगर� Digital Peltier cooled camera for Microscope

GeMARPTS  म'म'  खोजीखोजी  गईगई  +,-ंग+,-ंग  / Searched
Strings used in GeMARPTS

Digital Peltier cooled camera

GeMARPTS  म'म'  खोजाखोजा  गयागया  प.रणामप.रणाम  / Searched
Result generated in GeMARPTS

Digital Fundus Camera, Visual Presenters, Retinal Camera
or Fundus Camera for Eye Neonatal Screening - RBSK,
Visual Presenters (V2)

अिधसूचनाअिधसूचना  केके  िलएिलए  चयिनतचयिनत  4ासंिगक4ासंिगक  5+ेणयाँ5+ेणयाँ / Relevant
Categories selected for notification

Digital Fundus Camera
Retinal Camera or Fundus Camera for Eye Neonatal

Screening - RBSK
MSE Exemption for Years Of
Experience/अनुभवअनुभव  केके  वष8वष8  सेसे  एमएसईएमएसई  छूटछूट//  and
Turnover//टन%ओवरटन%ओवर  केके  िलएिलए  एमएसईएमएसई  कोको  छूटछूट  4ा;4ा;  हैहै

Yes

Startup Exemption for Years Of
Experience/अनुभवअनुभव  केके  वष8वष8  सेसे  ,टाट%अप,टाट%अप  छूटछूट//  and
Turnover/ / टन%ओवरटन%ओवर  केके  िलएिलए  ,टाट%अप,टाट%अप  कोको  छूटछूट  4ा;4ा;  हैहै

Yes

Document required from seller/�व<ेता�व<ेता  सेसे  मांगेमांगे
गएगए  द,तावेज़द,तावेज़

Experience Criteria,Certificate (Requested in ATC),OEM
Authorization Certificate,Additional Doc 1 (Requested in
ATC)
*In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by
the buyer

 

Bid Number/बोली <मांक (�बड सं>या):
GEM/2024/B/5742070

Dated/?दनांक : 23-12-2024

Bid Document/  �बड�बड  द,तावेज़द,तावेज़
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Do you want to show documents uploaded
by bidders to all bidders participated in
bid?/

Yes

Bid to RA enabled/�बड�बड  सेसे  .रवस%.रवस%  नीलामीनीलामी  स?<यस?<य  ?कया?कया No

Type of Bid/�बड�बड  काका  4कार4कार Two Packet Bid

Time allowed for Technical Clarifications
during technical evaluation/तकनीक�तकनीक�  मूGयांकनमूGयांकन  केके
दौरानदौरान  तकनीक�तकनीक�  ,पIीकरण,पIीकरण  हेतुहेतु  अनुमतअनुमत  समयसमय

3 Days

Inspection Required (By Empanelled
Inspection Authority / Agencies pre-
registered with GeM)

No

Evaluation Method/मूGयांकनमूGयांकन  पJितपJित Total value wise evaluation

Arbitration Clause No
Mediation Clause No

Bid Details/�बड�बड  �ववरण�ववरण

EMD Detail/ईएमड�ईएमड�  �ववरण�ववरण

Required/आवLयकता No

ePBG Detail/ईपीबीजीईपीबीजी  �ववरण�ववरण

Advisory Bank/एडवाइजर� बNक State Bank of India

ePBG Percentage(%)/ईपीबीजी 4ितशत (%) 3.00

Duration of ePBG required (Months)/ईपीबीजी क�
अपे+Pत अविध (मह�ने). 14

(a). EMD & Performance security should be in favour of Beneficiary, wherever it is applicable./ईएमड� और संपादन
जमानत रािश, जहां यह लागू होती है, लाभाथS के पP म' होनी चा?हए। 

Beneficiary/लाभाथSलाभाथS  : 
Director
Central Drug Research Institute, Department of Scientific and Industrial Research (DSIR), Council of Scientific and
Industrial Research (CSIR), Ministry of Science and Technology, Lucknow
(The Director, Cdri, Lucknow)

MII Purchase Preference/एमआईआईएमआईआई  खर�दखर�द  वर�यतावर�यता

MII Purchase Preference/एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता Yes

MSE Purchase Preference/एमएसईएमएसई  खर�दखर�द  वर�यतावर�यता
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MSE Purchase Preference/एमएसई खर�द वर�यता Yes

1. If the bidder is a Micro or Small Enterprise as per latest definitions under MSME rules, the bidder shall be
exempted from the requirement of "Bidder Turnover" criteria and "Experience Criteria" subject to meeting of
quality and technical specifications. If the bidder is OEM of the offered products, it would be exempted from the
"OEM Average Turnover" criteria also subject to meeting of quality and technical specifications. In case any
bidder is seeking exemption from Turnover / Experience Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his eligibility
for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by the buyer.
2. If the bidder is a Startup, the bidder shall be exempted from the requirement of "Bidder Turnover" criteria and
"Experience Criteria" subject to their meeting of quality and technical specifications. If the bidder is OEM of the
offered products, it would be exempted from the "OEM Average Turnover" criteria also subject to meeting of
quality and technical specifications. In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Turnover / Experience Criteria,
the supporting documents to prove his eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by the buyer. 

3. Preference to Make In India products (For bids > 200 Crore) (can also be used in Bids < 200 Crore but only
after exemption by competent authority as defined in Deptt of Expenditure OM dated 28.5.2020): Preference
shall be given to Class 1 local supplier as defined in public procurement (Preference to Make in India), Order
2017 as amended from time to time and its subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Nodal Ministry
for specific Goods/Products. The minimum local content to qualify as a Class 1 local supplier is denoted in the bid
document. If the bidder wants to avail the Purchase preference, the bidder must upload a certificate from the
OEM regarding the percentage of the local content and the details of locations at which the local value addition is
made along with their bid, failing which no purchase preference shall be granted. In case the bid value is more
than Rs 10 Crore, the declaration relating to percentage of local content shall be certified by the statutory auditor
or cost auditor, if the OEM is a company and by a practicing cost accountant or a chartered accountant for OEMs
other than companies as per the Public Procurement (preference to Make-in -India) order 2017 dated 04.06.2020.
The buyers are advised to refer the OM No.F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023.
OM_No.1_4_2021_PPD_dated_18.05.2023 for compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy
for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012 and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017. 

4. Purchase preference will be given to MSEs having valid Udyam Registration and whose credentials are
validated online through Udyam Registration portal as defined in Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small
Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012 dated 23.03.2012 issued by Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and
its subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Ministry. If the bidder wants to avail themselves of the
Purchase preference, the bidder must be the manufacturer / OEM of the offered product on GeM. Traders are
excluded from the purview of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises and hence resellers
offering products manufactured by some other OEM are not eligible for any purchase preference. In respect of bid
for Services, the bidder must be the Service provider of the offered Service. Relevant documentary evidence in
this regard shall be uploaded along with the bid in respect of the offered product or service and Buyer will decide
eligibility for purchase preference based on documentary evidence submitted, while evaluating the bid. If L-1 is
not an MSE and MSE Seller (s) has / have quoted price within L-1+ 15% (Selected by Buyer) of margin of
purchase preference /price band defined in relevant policy, such MSE Seller shall be given opportunity to match
L-1 price and contract will be awarded for 25% (selected by Buyer) percentage of total quantity. The buyers are
advised to refer the OM No. F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023 OM_No.1_4_2021_PPD_dated_18.05.2023 for
compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012
and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017. Benefits of MSE will be allowed only if seller is
validated on-line in GeM profile as well as validated and approved by Buyer after evaluation of documents
submitted. 

Digital Peltier Cooled Camera For Microscope ( 1 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/<मशः<मशः 5णेी5णेी 1 औरऔर 5णेी5णेी 2 केके ,थानीय,थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके VपVप म'म' अह%ताअह%ता 4ा;4ा; करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवLयकआवLयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Iयाँ�विश�Iयाँ  

Buyer Specification
Document/<ेता �विश�I द,तावेज़ Download
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/downloadOmppdfile/
https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/downloadOmppdfile/
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/catalog_data/catalog_support_document/buyer_documents/774561/54/78/703/CatalogAttrs/SpecificationDocument/2024/12/23/camera_specifications_2024-12-23-12-02-33_4426537a11c5f40199a3600fbdbf84b1.pdf


Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपो?टWग.रपो?टWग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No./<.<.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपो?टWग.रपो?टWग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर�?डलीवर� केके
?दन?दन

1 Satyam Rathour

226031,CSIR-Central Drug
Research Institute Sector 10,
Jankipuram Extension, Sitapur
Road,Lucknow 226031, Uttar
Pradesh, INDIA

1 30

Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions/<ेता<ेता  YाराYारा  जोड़�जोड़�  गईगई  �बड�बड  क�क�  �वशेष�वशेष  शत[शत[

1. Generic

OPTION CLAUSE: The Purchaser reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity to be ordered up
to 25 percent of bid quantity at the time of placement of contract. The purchaser also reserves the right to
increase the ordered quantity by up to 25% of the contracted  quantity during the currency of the
contract at the contracted rates. Bidders are bound to accept the orders accordingly.

2. Generic

Manufacturer Authorization:Wherever Authorised Distributors/service providers are submitting the
bid, Authorisation Form /Certificate with OEM/Original Service Provider details such as name, designation,
address, e-mail Id and Phone No. required to be furnished along with the bid

3. Forms of EMD and PBG

Successful Bidder can submit the Performance Security in the form of Account Payee Demand Draft also
(besides PBG which is allowed as per GeM GTC). DD should be made in favour of

The Director, CDRI
payable at
Lucknow
. After award of contract, Successful Bidder can upload scanned copy of the DD in place of PBG and has to
ensure delivery of hard copy to the original DD to the Buyer within 15 days of award of contract.

4. Forms of EMD and PBG

Successful Bidder can submit the Performance Security in the form of Fixed Deposit Receipt also (besides
PBG which is allowed as per GeM GTC). FDR should be made out or pledged in the name of

The Director, CDRI, Lucknow
A/C (Name of the Seller). The bank should certify on it that the deposit can be withdrawn only on the
demand or with the sanction of the pledgee. For release of Security Deposit, the FDR will be released in
favour of bidder by the Buyer after making endorsement on the back of the FDR duly signed and stamped
along with covering letter. Successful Bidder has to upload scanned copy of the FDR document in place of
PBG and has to ensure delivery of hard copy of Original FDR to the Buyer within 15 days of award of
contract.

5. Scope of Supply
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Scope of supply (Bid price to include all cost components) : Supply Installation Testing and
Commissioning of Goods

6. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer Added text based ATC clauses

Camera Specifications

1. Dual mode color/ Monochrome camera with 12.37 MP resolution or better for fluorescence microscope. 

2. Effective Image resolution of 8192 × 6000 (pixel shifting) 45 Mega Pixel or better, Color CMOS chip size 
of 1.1inch or better with Global Shutter. 

3. Cooling system: Peltier device (active cooling), Bit depth of 12 bit, 

4. Life frame rate of minimum 22fps at 4096 × 3000 (1 × 1), 44fps at 2048 × 1500, 60 fps at1920 × 1080.
 

5. The camera should have IR cut filter.

6. It should fit for existing microscopes with C mount adapter.

7. Camera should have direct image video port

8. Exposure time minimum 28 micro seconds of better to 120 Seconds or more. It should have One-time a
utomatic exposure, continuous exposure for movies and manual exposure and gain settings.

9. The software should have white balance, black balance and other features like Snap/movie acquisition; 
Movie playback; Overlay multiple images; Document groups for side-by-side image comparison; Tile view (
multiple images in a single data set shown side by side); Time-lapse at specified interval; Geometry/combi
ne/filter processing; Region and line measurements; Interactive measurement; Manual Object Counting, et
c.

10. The software should be operated with free perpetual license.

11. The data should be transferred faster through USB 3.1 or above

12. The camera should be operated using a windows based computer.

13. It should with power supply of 220- 240V independently.

14. Should not be more than 500gm and place on microscope

The camera should fit for Olympus BX61WI, CKX41 and DMI6000 microscopes  

Note:- 

1.  The bidder has to give a confirmation that the spares for quoted ite
m will be available for at least 10 years.
2.  Bidder must submit Bid Securing Declaration as per attached format attached in Bid document (if not s

ubmit this declaration alongwith bid. The bid will be summarily rejected)
.

7. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer uploaded ATC document Click here to view the file .

8. Service & Support

Escalation Matrix For Service Support : Bidder/OEM must provide  Escalation Matrix of Telephone Numbers
for Service Support.

9. Warranty

Over and above the normal Warranty terms as per GeM GTC, the successful bidder / OEM shall have to
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Note:-
https://fulfilment.gem.gov.in/contract/slafds?fileDownloadPath=SLA_UPLOAD_PATH/2024/Dec/GEM_2024_B_5742070/CLM0010/BSD77756_bea88e7d-3baf-452f-91a31734949409950_mahesh.kumar@cdri.res.in.docx


provide Comprehensive Warranty during the entire Standard warranty period as per contract. : The
comprehensive warranty shall be covering the following scope

One Year from the date of Installation
(Upload an undertaking with the bid confirming compliance by the bidder if Bidder is taking onus of this
compliance. In case OEM is taking onus of this compliance, OEM undertaking is to be uploaded along with
Bidder undertaking)

Disclaimer/अ,वीकरणअ,वीकरण

The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent
Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses
on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in
the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and
conditions governing the bid. If any clause(s) is / are incorporated by the Buyer regarding following, the bid and
resultant contracts shall be treated as null and void and such bids may be cancelled by GeM at any stage of
bidding process without any notice:-

1. Definition of Class I and Class II suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum
issued by DPIIT in this regard.

2. Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to
exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.

3. Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any
Category item bunched with it.

4. Creating BoQ bid for single item.
5. Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.
6. Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.
7. Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.
8. Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process. (However, in bids for

attached categories, trials are allowed as per approved procurement policy of the buyer nodal Ministries)
9. Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without

specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.
10. Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export

experience.
11. Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.
12. Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.
13. Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.
14. Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the

case may be.

Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of
this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in
the bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer
is duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to
such representations.

This Bid is also governed by the General Terms and Conditions/ यह �बड सामा\य शत8 के अतंग%त भी शािसत है

In terms of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which
shares a land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to
undertake compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action

in accordance with the laws./जेम क� सामा\य शत8 के खंड 26 के संदभ% म' भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश के �बडर से खर�द
पर 4ितबंध के संबंध म' भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश का कोई भी �बडर इस िन�वदा म' �बड देने के िलए तभी पा  होगा
जब वह �बड देने वाला सPम 4ािधकार� के पास पंजीकृत हो।�बड म' भाग लेते समय �बडर को इसका अनुपालन करना होगा और कोई भी
गलत घोषणा ?कए जाने व इसका अनुपालन न करने पर अनुबंध को तaकाल समा; करने और कानून के अनुसार आगे क� कानूनी कार%वाई
का आधार होगा।
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https://assets-bg.gem.gov.in/resources/upload/shared_doc/list-of-categories-where-trials-are-allowed_1712126171.pdf
https://admin.gem.gov.in/apis/v1/gtc/pdfByDate/?date=20241223


---Thank You/ध\यवादध\यवाद---
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